Message

From: Janice Wray [jwray@kctmo.org.uk]

Sent: 24/11/2016 20:38:20

To: Carl Stokes

Subject: Fwd: Grenfell Tower - Gas Reinstatement

Attachments: image001.jpg; IMGM170186 - GRENFELL TOWER - GW DESIGN.PDF; IMGM 170186 - GRENFELL TOWER - DRR.PDF

C
could you please take a Took at this and let me have any comments or requirements
Thanks

J

sent from Samsung Mobile

———————— original message --------

From: charlie Saul <csaul@kctmo.org.uk>
Date: 24/11/2016 15:10 (GMT+00:00)

To: Janice Wray <jwray@kctmo.org.uk>
Subject: Grenfell Tower - Gas Reinstatement

Hi Janice,

As I’ m sure you may have heard, the gas supply to Grenfell Tower has been capped to one of the risers by
National Grid due to a gas leak.

Attached are their proposed plans to re-instate the gas to the block.

we have queried the affects the ‘open ended boxing’ may have compartmentation of the stairwell/lobby
areas and are awaiting response.

Are there any further question that health and safety or carl would Tike answered about the proposal
before permission is granted to progress the works?

Kind regards,
charlie

charlie saul
Contracts Manager

Assets and Regeneration
Kensington & Chelsea TMO

csau]@kctmo.ori.uk
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This E-mail and any files transmitted with are intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to
whom

they are addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify the System Administrator. This
message may contain confidential

information and is intended only for the individual named. If you are not the named addressee you should
not disseminate, distribute

or copy this email.

Please note that any views or opinions presented in this email are solely those of the author and do not

necessarily represent

those of Kensington & chelsea TMO Ltd Finally, the recipient should check this email and any attachments
for the presence of viruses. Kensington & Chelsea TMO Ltd accepts no liability for any damage caused by

any virus transmitted by this email.
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This e-mail and all attachments is CONFIDENTIAL.

If received in error please delete it. The TMO monitors
and records all e-mail that it sends and receives.
Unless stated explicitly, this message does NOT form a
Tegally binding contract or agreement.
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